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Re: Congratulations 

From: 86 

To: Hillary Clinton HDR22@clintonemail.com 

cc: 

Subject: Re: Congratulations 

Hillary, 

So special, as always, to be with you. We have been talking straight with each other for many years and I know the mutual 
respect and feelings we have for each other argues for more of the same in the future. 

I look forward to seeing you in September after my AFjPAK visit. Maybe the same venue if your schedule will permit. 

All the best, Jack 
······Original Message······ 
From: Hillary Clinton 
To: 'jkeane'--__ __ 
Subject: Re: Congratulations 
Sent: Aug 6, 2010 18:06 

Thx for your warm wishes and for dinner last night. As always, I enjoyed our time together and look forward to hearing your 
reactions when you return from your visit to Afghan istan. Safe travels··H 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: jkeanel I 

To: H 
Sent: Sun Aug 01 09:48:22 2010 
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Subject: Congratulations 

86 

God bless, Jack 
Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T 

Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T 
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